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From:sami almudhattar <samialmudhatfar@ vahoo.com™ (]
Date:2005/06/29 Wed AM 08:05:16 EST
To:hadi-khalili@sympatico.ca
Subject:Reunion Conterence

Dear Dr. Iadi

Thank you for you email dated 20th, Jun.

I would like you to be our focal point in Canada. and to contact lraqi professors in Canada and
North America asking them to participate in this conference preferably those who have projects and
be able to benetit us through any type of contribution.

Following are the suggested objectives of the conference:
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Republic of Iraq v’bn

Ministry of Higher Education ’ ko ,d \ No :3953
And Scientific Research ﬁd‘ ey Date : 31/7/2005
Scholarships and Cultural ree

Relations Directorate

Authorization
We,
Minister of Higher Education and Scientific Research have
asked and hereby authorize Prof. A. Hadi Al-Khalili to contact
and negotiate on our behalf with the Canadian Academic and
Research Institutions regarding the ways and means of
cooperation to help promote the higher education and research
in Iraq. All briefings and decisions, which come out of the
negotiations, are subject to our approval.
We take this opportunity to express our great respect and
appreciation to The Canadian Authorities and Institutions for

their help and support

A /—/7»«/‘—#"-‘
Professor Dr. Sami AbdulMahdi Al-Mudhaffar

Minister of Higher Education and Scientific Research
Republic of Iraq / Baghdad
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STATE OF MAINE
~‘r i &ﬂ'; pe - ) s o
pard of Licensure in IMedicine
It is hereby certified that
~ i Al Bhalil
Abdnl Fadi Al Bhalils,
(i g
= / a graduate of BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, BAGHDAD, IRAQ - 1966, a legally chartered medical college
or university, having power to confer degrees in medicine, having been found qualified by this board, is hereby registered and licensed
in accordance with Maine Revised Statutes 1964, Title 32, Chapter 48, as amended, to practice
¢ X I MEDICINE AND SURGERY
o~ IN THE STATE OF MAINE
Issued: June 12, 2008
v {' )
7 /
Meiikan . Dedlem 1D /ot 2 Ny 3\"5\\',\
Sheridan R. Oldham, MD Chairman (Enr) R. Hatfield, MD So;r;'l.\r)
Certificate No. 017818
Rev. 02

This Certificate Must Be Publicly Displayed at the Licensee’s Place of Practice
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